# **Lisanne Lin**



## **Profile**

I am Lisanne, a motivated second-year student of software engineering with a passion for designing user-friendly and visually appealing UIs. I enjoy exploring different design concepts and experimenting with code to create unique and engaging experiences for users.

#### **Skills**

**Programming:** Java, MYSQL, JavaScript, HTML, CSS

**Frameworks:** Tailwind, Bootstrap, Vue.js **Tools:** SCRUM, Git, Figma, Adobe Ps, Adobe Id, Adobe Xd, Adobe Ai

## Languages

**Chinese:** Bilingual Proficiency **Dutch:** Bilingual Proficiency

English: Level C2

Linkedin GitHub My portfolio linhq.lisanne@gmail.com

## **Education**

## Hogeschool van Amsterdam HBO-ICT

Present, 1st year

Learning more programming languages such as Java and SQL, creating better and meaningful applications and software.

## Grafisch Lyceum Utrecht Webdesign

2018 - 2021

Jumped straight into the 2nd year. Learned basic HTML, CSS, PHP and JavaScript. Got interested in programming and UI/UX Design using Adobe Xd.

## Grafisch Lyceum Utrecht Allround DTP

2016 - 2018

Learned a lot about printed matter, working with Adobe software, especially Adobe InDesign. Grew interest in creating websites

# **Experience**

Accenture - Amsterdam Backend Developer Internship

sep 2023 - apr 2024

- Made UI for a web application that generates PDFs
- Developed the backend with Go, GORM and PostGreSQL.
- Created RESTful API's for the application
- Intergrated WKHTMLTOPDF, a command line tool to render HTML to PDF

#### Mr. Ynk - Hilversum Creative Developer Internship

feb 2020 - feb 2021

- Got into UX Design, made a big wireframe for a platform idea.
  Redesigned an about-page for the company website using Figma for the first time.
- Learned about Scrum-method and daily stand-up meetings.
  Wrote the frontend for an online namepicker tool to streamline daily-standup meetings using Vue.js

### ttwwoo - Amsterdam Internship Graphic Design

feb 2018 - jul 2018

 Collaborated with Long Stragetic Consultancy. Designed the company dossier using Adobe InDesign, maintained the company website, and created logo's and brand guidelines for a new company idea using Adobe Illustrator and Photoshop.